## Public Safety Committee Meeting Record

Meeting Date: Monday, March 27, 2017	<b>Convened:</b> 11:05 A.M. <b>Adjourned:</b> 12:49 P.M.
Committee Members Present: Council Member Adam Medrano, Chair Council Member B. Adam McGough, Vice Chair Council Member Sandy Greyson Council Member Tiffinni A. Young Council Member Jennifer S. Gates Council Member Philip T. Kingston	Committee Members Absent:  Other Council Members Present:
Staff Present:	
Assistant City Manager Eric D. Campbell, CMO Interim Chief of Police David Pughes, DPD Assistant Chief Paul Stokes, DPD Assistant Chief Santos Cadena, DPD Assistant Chief Randall Blankenbaker, DPD	Deputy Chief Scott Walton, DPD Major Danny Williams, DPD Deputy Chief Thomas Castro, DPD Assistant Director Donzell Gipson, DPD
AGENDA:	
Call to Order	
1. Approval of Minutes from the February 27, 2017 & Feb Presenter(s): Council Member Adam Medrano, Chair Information Only:	ruary 13, 2017 Public Safety Committee Meeting
Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): A motion was made to approve both February 27 <sup>th</sup> and Fe	bruary 13 <sup>th</sup> minutes.
Motion made by: CM Greyson Item passed unanimously: ☑ Item failed unanimously: ☐	Motion Seconded by: CM Gates Item passed on a divided vote:  Item failed on a divided vote:
2. Monthly Crime Report Presenter(s): Interim Chief of Police David Pughes, DPD Information Only:   ☐	
Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): This briefing provided the committee with an update on the January 1 – March 22, 2017 and the month to month crime	•
Motion made by: Item passed unanimously:  Item failed unanimously:	Motion Seconded by: Item passed on a divided vote: Item failed on a divided vote:

Public Safety Committee Meeting Record – March 27, 2017

3.	Gang Unit Overview Presenter(s): Major Danny Williams, DPD Information Only:		
	Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): This briefing provided the committee with an overview enforcement activity.	of the DPD Gang Unit and an update on the Unit's	
	Motion made by: Item passed unanimously:  Item failed unanimously:	Motion Seconded by: Item passed on a divided vote: Item failed on a divided vote:	
4.	Cell Phone Use While Driving Presenter(s): Major Danny Williams, DPD Information Only:		
	Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): This briefing provided the committee with information on actions.	cell phone use while driving and provided their proposed	
	Motion made by: Item passed unanimously:  Item failed unanimously:	Motion Seconded by: Item passed on a divided vote:  Item failed on a divided vote:	
5.	Homicide Report Presenter(s): Deputy Chief Thomas Castro, DPD Information Only:		
	Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): This briefing provided the committee with a comprehensive annual Homicide Report for the reported 171 homicide in 2016. CM Young would like to know the stats for the use of DPD iWatch.		
	Motion made by: Item passed unanimously:  Item failed unanimously:	Motion Seconded by: Item passed on a divided vote: Item failed on a divided vote:	
6.	Compliance and Monitoring Review - NIBIN Program Presenter(s): Assistant Director Donzell Gipson, DPD Information Only:   ☐		
	Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): This informational memo provided the committee with a notice of the program's Final Audit Report.		
	Motion made by: Item passed unanimously:  Item failed unanimously:	Motion Seconded by: Item passed on a divided vote: Item failed on a divided vote:	

Public Safety Committee Meeting Record – March 27, 2017

> Adam Medrano, Chair Public Safety Committee

7.	Upcoming Agenda Item(s) Presenter(s): Council Member Adam Medrano, Chair Information Only:	
Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s):  CM Kingston requested a briefing on Upcoming Draft Agenda Item A regarding the red-light camera enforce system. Chair Medrano granted his request and staff will place it on the next PSC Meeting Agenda. A motion made to move only Upcoming Draft Agenda Item B forward to full Council for approval with CM Kingston against.		place it on the next PSC Meeting Agenda. A motion was
	Motion made by: CM Greyson Item passed unanimously: Item failed unanimously:	Motion Seconded by: CM McGough, Vice Chair Item passed on a divided vote: ☐ Item failed on a divided vote: ☐
	APPROVED BY:	ATTEST:

Crystal Lee, Coordinator Public Safety Committee